D. Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA.
Consulting Engineers
""" PO. BOX 90606, ALBUQUERQUE,NM 87199
(505) 828-2200 FAX 797-9539

~ 2012 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Excellence ~
~ 2008 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Excellence ~

February 3, 2017

Mr. Jack Cloud

DRB Chair

City of Albuquerque

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re: Juan Tabo Hills Volterra Village - # 756188

Dear Mr. Cloud:

On behalf of our client, JTH, LLC, we are requesting a 2-year extension of the Sidewalk Deferral
Agreement. Due to the recent economy, home construction has been slow, thus completion of
the deferred sidewalks has been slow.

Please contact our office if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,
MARK GOODWIN & ASSOCIATES, PA

Diane L. Hc%(/

Senior Engineer
DLH/kb

Attachments

F:\1-Projects\2011\A11064 - JTH Volterra Village\DRB Submittal Letter 2017-02-03.doc



